Jasmina Farkas

From: Khoulani Real Estate Group <team@khoulani.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 5:26 PM

To: Jasmina Farkas

Cc: majed.mshalah@gmail.com; Souzan Alaa Eddin
Subject: Re: AVIA #1707 returned CHQ

Hey Jasmina

Kindly shred it.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 17, 2021, at 4:38 PM, Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@lifeatparkside.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Majed,

You replaced this deposit but I still have this cheque with me — please see attached and advise if
you would like me to return it to you or if | can shred it.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

JASMINA FARKAS
SITE ADMINISTRATOR
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Jasmina Farkas

From: Jasmina Farkas

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 4:39 PM
To: majed.mshalah@gmail.com

Cc: Khoulani Real Estate Group
Subject: AVIA #1707 returned CHQ

Good afternoon Majed,

You replaced this deposit but I still have this cheque with me — please see attached and advise if you would like
me to return it to you or if | can shred it.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

JASMINA FARKAS
SITE ADMINISTRATOR
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